COUNTY of FREDERICK

Parks and Recreation Department

540/665-5678

Fax: 540/665-9687
E-mail: fcprd@fcva.us
www.fcprd.net

MEMO

To: Parks and Recreation Buildings and Grounds Committee
From: Jon Turkel, Assistant DirectorM

Subject: Buildings and Grounds Committee Meeting

Date: July 31, 2020

The Buildings and Grounds Committee is scheduled to meet at 10am on Tuesday August 4, 2020
in the Board of Supervisors Meeting Room, 107 N. Kent St, Winchester, VA. Agenda includes:

Items Requiring Action:

1. Frederick County Public Schools has requested use of the Sherando Community Center
spaces (Multi-purpose room and fitness/racquetball areas) for school space during the
hybrid school model period. Staff is seeking a recommendation to the commission on

this request.

2. Outdoor Gym at Clearbrook Park — Proffer Request
Staff is seeking a recommendation to use $55.000 in proffer funds for installation of an
outdoor gym at Clearbrook Park. Outdoor gym would include 10 fitness stations
accommodating up to 19 users. (Attachment 1) Equipment would emphasize range of
motion and flexibility. Installation would be conducted by park staff.

Informational Items:

1. Recreation amenity development considerations for Clearbrook Park
2. Staff Updates
3. Other Business

107 North Kent Street * Winchester, Virginia 22601



T

=, ==




